From: Mary Gambino <mgambino@montgomerytwp.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 2:47 PM

To:

Cc: Marianne J. McConnell

Subject: Montgomery Township Records Request - 208 Susan Circle, North Wales PA
Attachments: 208_SUSAN CIRCLE_46_00010063.pdf

Good afternoon

In response to your recent request for records for 208 Susan Circle, attached please find our current file for that
address. We have no records of open/pending/expired permits for 208 Susan Circle, nor do we have on file open
code violations or fines. Our office does not issue liens/fines/special assessments.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Gambino

Project Development Coordinator
Montgomery Township

Planning & Zoning Dept.

1001 Stump Road
Montgomeryville, PA 18936
Phone: (215) 393-6920

Fax: (215) 855-1498
mgambino@montgomerytwp.org

*** This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail
by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or his
or her agent, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. ***



